
From: Davies Anne   
Sent: Saturday, October 4, 2014 1:23 PM 

To: Yoko Ohkawa 

Subject: Re: Thank you for your email 

 

Hi, Risa, 

 

It's so good to hear from you!  I am so sorry for the loss of your dad.  It 
seems it was a long time coming, but this loss is never, ever easy.  He was 

a special person in my life, too. 

 

I also still remember your visit.  It was a fun time for me, and you showed 

me how to "put up a bridle" correctly.  I still have horses and dogs, many 

more dogs than horses, and fox hunt during the season.  They do keep me 

busy.  I have lunch with Steve Dean fairly often.  Yesterday we had maki 

rolls and sake and toasted your dad.  He was special for Steve, too. 

 

Unfortunately, I have all but lost touch with Kathryne.  She is retired now 

and moved to California.  I had hoped to see her on that same cancelled 

trip. 

 

Where are you now?  Are you practicing medicine?  And how about your brother 

and sister? 

 

Please give your mother my love.  I will be thinking about you all as you 

get through these days and weeks. 

 

Much love, 

Anne 

 

 

On Oct 2, 2014, at 12:31 AM, Yoko Ohkawa wrote: 

 

> Hi Anne, 

>  
> This is Risa.  My mom asked me to write to you and let you know that  
> she very much appreciated your email, as well as all you have done for  
> my father, her, and our family. She wanted you to know, that while  
> your presence would have been enjoyed, my father was not in very good  
> health, either mentally or physically so it is not unfortunate you did  
> not have to see him in that state. 

>  
> I personally wanted to take this opportunity to tell you how much I  
> appreciated you hosting me that summer so long ago.  I still think  
> often of that time with many fond memories, and how wonderful you are  
> to have given me so much.  I still remember the horses and dogs and how 

much fun I had. 

> Thank you so much for that! 

>  



> We hope that you are in good health and are enjoying life. 

>  
> Thank you again for thinking of us. 

>  
> Love, 

>  
> Risa and Yoko 


